
D 29, Aug, 2008 15:25, 

Her Majes~’s Coroner 
for Porumouth ~d 
South E~t H~pshire 

PC0000230-0001 

No, 2966 , P, 1 
~oroner s ufflce 

Room T20 

The Guildhall 

Guildhall Square 

Portsmouth 

PO 1 2AJ 

Fax: 023 9268 8331 

Richard Samuel Esq 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 
Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh 
Hants SO50 5PB 

29 August 2008 

Dear Mr Samuel, 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Thank you for your letter of 27 August. Hopefully you will have received a copy of 
the agenda for the Pre-Inquest Hearing and the circulation list for the hearing on 14 
August. 

I can now enclose notes of the hearing and can confirm that I am preparing advance 
disclosure which I hope to complete by the end. of next week. 

In the meantime I am pleased to note your interest and I have included you in the 
circulation list. 

Yours sinc.eN_l.,r.. 

............. 
Andtew-t~rma~ey- ............................................... 
HM Assistant Deputy Coroner 

Hampshire 
County Council 

Portsmouth 
CITY COUNCIL 


